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1. Name of Property

historic name Lagoon Carousd

other names/site number Lagoon Merry-Go-Round, Herschell-Spillman Menagerie Carousd

2. Location

Street & number 375 N. Lagoon Drive not for publication
city or town Farmington vicinity

state Utah code UT oouty Davis code Oil zipcode 84025

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended,

| hereby certify that this X_ nomination request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for
registering properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements
set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

In my opinion, the property X meets does not meet the National Register Criteria. 1 recommend that this property
be considered significant at the following level(s) of significance:

national N X statewide / local

Sgnature oroartlfying officia/
Uteh Divison of Siate Hidory / Higtoric Presarvation Office

State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Government

In my opinion, the property meets does not meet the National Register criteria.
Signature of commenting official Date
Title State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Government

4. National Park Service Certification
| hereby certify that this property Is:

t/epheered Inthe National Register . determined eligible for the National Register
determined not eligible for the National Register . removed from the National Register

other (explain:)

Date of Acuon
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S. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
(Check as many boxes as apply.) (Check only one box.) (Do not Include previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing Noncontributing

private building(s) buildings
public - Local district district
public - State site site
public - Federal X structure structure
object object
Total
Name of related multiple property listing Number of contributing resources previously
(Enter "N/A" if property is not part of a multiple property listing) listed in the National Register

Historic Resourcesof the
Lagoon Amusement Park, 1886— 1976 N/A

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions Current Functions
(Enter categories from Instructions.) (Enter categories from Instructions.)
RECREATION AND CULTURE: fair RECREATION AND CULTURE: fair

7. Description

Architectural Classification Materials
(Enter categories from instmctions.) (Enter categories from Instructions.)
OTHER: Carousd foundation: CONCRETE
walls: N/A
roof: ASPHALT

other: WOQOD, BRASS



United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service / National Register of Historic Places Registration Form

NPS Form 10-900 OMB No. 1024-0018 (Expires 5/31/2012)
Lagoon Carousd Davis County, Utah
Name of Property County and State

Narrative Description
(Describe the historic and current physical appearance of the property. Explain contributing and noncontributing resources If necessary. Begin with a
summary paragraph that briefly describes the general characteristics of the property, such as Its location, setting, size, and significant features.)

Summary Paragraph

The Lagoon Carousd was manufactured circa 1913 by the Herschdl-Spillman Comperny of North Tonawanda, New
York. In 1918, the carousd, commonly known as amerry-go-round, was ingaled a its current location in the Lagoon
Amusament Park in Farmington, Davis County, Utah.' 1t isa Herschell-Spillman Park modd with dassic, dl-wood
animds, three-abreedt, and is divided into sxteen sections. It is classified as amenagarie carousd becaueit features
ningleen menagarie animals in addition to twenty-three traditional carousd horses. The carousd &0 hes two chariots
and ane spinning tub.  The hand-carved wood figures are al origind to the carousd and represant the Country Fair syle
usd by the Herschell-Spillman Compeny in the early 1910s There have baan only minima modifications to the century-
old carousd and figures. The carousd is currently housed in a contributing circa 1958 shdter sructure, which is located
a the south end of Lagoon's higtoric midway (the carousd and housing sructure are counted s two Seperate Sructures).
The Lagoon Carousd medts the regidration requirements of the Multiple Property Ligting, Historic Resources of the
Lagoon Amusamant Park, 1886-1976, and is a contributing historic resourcein the community of Farmington, Utah.

Narrative Description
Ste

The footprint of the Lagoon Carousd and its shdlter Sructure conss of a 60-foot diameter circle, 006 aares out of
goproximatdy 60 acres for the park” The carousd hes been a the same location dnceitsfirst ingtdlation & Lagoon in
1918. To the north are arcade games to the eedt isthe kiddie-ride areg, food service buildings, and picnic tables, to the
southeedt is the lagoon and the train ride, to the south are more rides, the carousd theeter isto the south wes, and to the
wedt isthe higoric roller coedter loading gation. Sky ride cables and gondolas pess directly above the carousd. There
ae sverd mature trees neer the arcade and picnic arees The ground around the carousd arealis covered in agphdlt.

Shelter and Waiting Area

The carous is shdtered under around gructure built circa 1958 to replace the circa 1918 shdter. The conicd roof of
the dructure isin eight-sectionsand is supported by fourteen round and two souaere columns. The roof is covered with
light-blue-grey agphdt shingles(circa 1990). The roof hes an overhang with adentilated cornice and lights (circa2003).
Reocert dterations indlude decoraive flag mounts & the top and around the perimeter of the roof A painted gold-band
sparates the top and bottom of the support columns, which are painted pink and light purple respectively.  The upper

" Acoording to ord tradition, the carousd wes purdnesad from a park in Sata Monica, Cdlifornig, whae it presumedly operated
bawean drca 1913 ad 1917. Thetams carousd ad mary-goround are usad interdhengedtly in higaric records The manufadure
used the tam caroussle to desribe the modd. The tam mary-goound gopears marefrequentlyin Legoon promationd materids
during the higtoric peariod, but today the Lagoon meregamat prefars the taem carausd.  Lagoon Carousd hes been sedted as the
higoric rame for the punposes of this nomination following esteblished NRHP naming and spdling convations for this type of
arnusmat device  Of the forty-three carausds liged on the NRHP, only ae wees the tam mary-goround in its higoric neme
Anather uses the tam "deam riding gdlery.”

A This edimete isfor the oparaing portion only and exdudes the parking lot, campground, suppart arees and undevdopad land ovned
by the park.
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portions of the columns feature astylized floral design, which matches the ydlow-painted fascia above the columns. The
shdter can be secured during the off-season from November to March. A raissd conarete curb runs between the supports,
&8 does a gquare-pogt wrought-iron fence (painted light purple). The curb and fencing are built out neer the entrance (eest
dde) and exit (west 9de). There are Sgns poded near the entrance and exit that give some higtorica information ebout
the carousd (ingtdled in 2003).

Structure and Mechanics

Theorigina wood cater pole of the carousd isthe main supporting member. Itisbraced by adiagond metd sructure,
Additional diagond bracing isprovided by asaies of cables Theinterior support sysem iscurrently painted grey. The
75 horse-power dectric motor isan in-kind replacement for the origind. This dhange occurred around 1977 when the
clutch and brake sygem waias replaced with aswitch. The motor is encassd in asscure box for safety. The motor box and
lower supporting sructure is screened by asgt of hinged notched-comer pands (circa 1970). The screans are painted
blue with insst pands of light blue and gold framed in pink. Between the eds of the soreen sats on the eedt Sde of the
carousd, the cdliope ishousad in areplacement band organ box. The caliope was built in 1986 after the origina
cdliope woreout." The box with itsdecorative pandsand finials wes painted in 2003 to match the soreans and other
colorsof the carousd. The Lagoon logo is painted on the box and one of two visible drums. The caliope maker's logo
"Freedold’ ispainted on the lower haf of the box.

The upper workings of the carousd are dl original. The carousd hes Sxteen svegas (radiad wood beams) that extend
from the center pole and drive/gear shaft. Theinterior ends of the sivegps are Srgpped to acollar whed (ring gear). The
drive shaft isaso connected to Sixteen sed rods thet provide the eccentrics for moving the carousd figures up and down.
A g=iesof bracing cables and svegp gay rods provide additiona support for the svegas and the sugpended carousd
platform. The upper portion of the worksis shidded from view by origind upper and lower scenary pands Thareis an
opening for the svegas a the joints betwean the upper and lower pands One eccentric (cranking) rod pendrates the
bottom of each upper pand. The wood scenary pands are original, dthough they have been repainted at leedt twice
(circa 1947 and 1993). The uppe pand isangled outward. All the pands have the origind carved svegs and pilagers
(painted gold) and glassjewds. The scenary pands are currently two shedes of blue (2003). Each pand features en ovd
vignette of mostly Utahingpired landscapes framed by painted gold tracery.!

The svegs are separated and stabilized by three to four rows of goreeder beems Electric lights have been mounted on
the sivegps and goreedars (possibly origind, a leest Snce the 19309). At the outer ends of the sivegps the sixteen wood
rounding boards and shidds are original. Each shidd features acameo of astylized lion (now painted gold) and wes
designed to cover thejoints between the rounding boards  The battoms of the rounding boards have a swag design with
jewels and lights dong the scaloped edge The rounding boerds have been painted to metch colors and flora pettern of
the shdter gructure (2003). Together the shidds and rounding boards form acornice, which givesthe carousd a finished
rounded gopearance. 1t is not known whether the original carousd tent canopy wes intact in 1918, but it was removed

prior to the 1930s and since that time the underdde of the shdter structure hes been visible through the svegps

Figures and Objects

The Lagoon Carousd hes three rows of forty-six ride-able objects that rotate counterd ockwise on an eight-foot donut-
shepad platform. The stained wood planks of the platform are origind and laid in Sxteen sactions that correspond to the

" The Lagoon menegemat used dedronic mudc inthe late 19/0s and eady 19805 but the mereggmat felt the sound wes nat
sidatory.

" The curat landscgpe paintings are newe, but are doser in irit to origind pediord soanes downin the 1937 hidoric

then the gorybook figures peinted inthe late 1940s Thareis curently no sgneture pend naming Harschdl-Saillmen as the builders

Vi BV ARA WA R
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svegps The goron under the outer rounded plank is painted purple. The forty-three animd figures can be classfiedin
two distinct ways. Thefirst classfication method is besad on movement and the sscond is besed on type of animdl.
Saionary animds that have two or more feet permanently mounted on the platform are caled danders Standarsare nat
atached to an eccentric rod and do not move up and down. Each sanding animd ismounted on a polished brass pipe
that fitsinto ametd shoe onthe platform. The pipeis< in front of the seddle and indudes afootrest bdow the
animd's belly. Onthe Lagoon Carousd, leather drgps connected to the pipe sarve as asafety bt during the ride's
operation. Lagoon hes ten anders, which indudes the auoset of four prancers S0 named because they have only two
feet on the ground. None of the horses are traditional Sanders, but two horses are inner-row prancars. The outer-row
goat isds aprancer. The sea dragon is arguably aprancing animd as only itstail ismounted to the platform. The other
danders are menegarie animds two giraffes, one dear, anelion, onetiger, and ane gork.

Thecaroud figures that move up and down are cdled jumpers. Thejumpers are mounted on polished brass pipes,
known as horse (or pony) hangers with drgps and footrests Smilar to the Sanders. The hangersare attached to the
cranking shaft by a U-shgoed sugpenson rod thet dlows the figures to move vertically on apole within the brass desve.
With the exception of the lesther srgps, which are in-kind replacements al of the hardware isorigind. Lagoon'sthirty-
onejumping animals are divided into categories by type. There are nineteen traditional horses, two ponies, and two
mules* Thetwo zdxasare d<o jumpers. The menegerie jumpersindude two frogs (called hop-toads), two roogers, one
dog, ore cat, and one pig. The Lagoon Carousd <o fegtures two anomay menagaiefigures.asvan and beer. Both ae
toddler-szed and mounted directly to the platform. The swan and bear gopeer in the 1937 phatogrgph of the carousd ad
are assumed to be original; however, no ather Herschd l-Spillman machines have similar toddler-sze animds

The Lagoon Carousd d<o indudestwo origina chariots and ane spinning tub, which are origina, though the segt
cushions have bean replaced (mogt recently in 2003). The spinning tub, dso known as aLover's Tub, is apredecessor to
the popular teecup ride, with ahand-driven turning disk in the center.  The tub takes the place of two figures in amiddle
and inner row. It iscurrently painted blue and green with aband of stylized trees and leaves One chariot isawood
rocker that aso tekes up amiddle and inner row. The rocker features two bench seets facing each other. The edges of
the Victorian-style rocker are decorated with gold-painted Baroque-tyle swags There are two ovd insats, one with a
painted soene and one with arelief of a woman's heed. The saoond chariot is gationary with two bendhes that face
forward. This chariot tekes up mogt of the goece onamiddlierow. Thewood chariot hes an American theme with relief
carvings on the sde, two Unde Sam heedsflankthe back bench and two bad eeglesfl ankthef rontseet.

The Lagoon Carousd's figures were carved from pieces of poplar and bess wood held together with pegs and glue. Many
of the figures have dlass eyes and jewd ed trappings. Some Sde figures (relief carvings) gopear on the saddles or other
trappings. Itisdifficult to determine how often the carousd figures have bean painted in the one-hundred yeer history of
the carousd. Phatogragphs taken in 1942 indicate the figures had not bean painted for severd years prior. Sncethe
current manegament took over in 1946, there hes been an annud mantenance plan in place that provides touch-up paint
as neaded. Thefirst mgor repainting probably took place around 1954 after the carousd sugtained minor damege during
a 1953 fire. In 1963, the origind horse hair tails were replaced by hand-carved wood tails” Ancther mgor restoration
with stripping and repainting took place between 1977 and 1979. The metd ring and leather bridle assamblies may have
been removed a thistime* The mod recant complete retoration of thefigureswas completed in 2003. With the
exception of the rainbow sea dragon, the current park paint uses bright, but naturdigtic colors. Each carved detall of the
figure and itstrappings is accentuated by adifferent color dlowing the carvingsto be eedly reed. Carved fur, manes and
tails use different shedes to providevisud depth. Many of the amoather animdls feature painted goots or gripes. The

* The figures have a vaidy of hesd podtions tweve looking draight forward, fivelowered heeds ad twdve dargazars (looking up).
" St Lake Tribung Desamber 8, 1963 Acoording to the artidle, redecamat tails ware difficult tofindad the young petrons weare
pulling tham gpat. Only the horses recaved new woad tails, the manegaie animéls hed origind woad tallsfromthe factory.

* Legther brides gaoer in the 1987 photogrgoh, but nat in the 1942 phatogrgpoh. They were reindled by the time of a 1963
phatograph. Bacauee pulling on the srgp and ring tanded to daege af i gureover time, ramovd of the assaridy hes baoome an
aoogeble dtardion for antique carousd figures.
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Lagoon Carousd does not have an daborate desgnated leed horse, but the white flag horses with their gold and slver
menes performthis function. The Lagoon Carousd indudes no replacement figures and as aresult, isan exceptiondly
condgdent example of the Country Fair syle offigurecarving and decoration on a Herschdl-Spillman carousd.

Summary

The Lagoon Carousd  hes been meticuloudy cared for snceitsfirst ingtalation a the park in 1918, All of the minor
modifications mede to the carousd have addressad issues of sefety, aooess and presarvaion. The carousd retainsits
historic integrity and authenticity in termsof location, desgn, workmanship, materias, feeling and assodidion. Theride
experience remains esatidly the same as the 1918 ingtalation. The carousd contributes to the historic cheracter of the
Lagoon Amusamat Pak and areasurrounding Farmington, Utah. .

" A dsusson of the Harsohdl-Saillman Campary adl the different syles of higaric carousds aan be found inthe Devdopmeantd
Higory/Additiond Higtoric Context sadtion bdow.
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8. Statement of Significance i\ u

Applicable National Register Criteria Areas of Significance

(Mark "x" In one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property

for National Register listing.) (Enter categories from Instructions.)

ENTERTAINMENT/RECREATION
A Property is associated with events that have made a

significant contribution tothe broad patterns of our ART

history.
Y ENOrNEERING
PY B  Property isassociated with the lives of persons
significant In our past e j e\

C  Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or

represents the work ofa master, or possesses high Period of Significance
artistic values, orrepresents a significant
and distinguishable entity whose components lack 1913-1963

Individual distinction.

° D Property has yielded, or Islikely toyield. Information

Important in prehistory or history. Significant Dates

1913, 1918, C.1954, 1958, 1963

Criteria Considerations

(Mark "x" In all the boxes that apply.) o
Significant Person

Property is: (Complete only if Criterion B Is marked above.)

A Owned by a religious Institution or used for religious
purposes.

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

B removed from Itsoriginal location.
C abirthplace orgrave.

D a cemetery.
Architect/Builder

Herschdl-Spillman Compeny:
Desgner & Manufacturer

E areconstructed building, object, or structure.
F acommemorative property.
G less than 50years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.
Period of Significance (justification)

The period of significance indudesthe origind manufacture of the carousd circa 1913, and the subssquent ingtalation of
the carousd a the Lagoon Amusemeant Park in 1918, The carousd isin continuous use today and is digible up to the 50-
year cut-off for Nationd Regider of Historic Haoes dligibility.
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Criteria Considerations (explanation, if necessary) N/A

Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph
(Provide a summary paragraph that Includes level of significance and applicable criteria.)

The Lagoon Carousd, manufeciured circa 1913, and ingtdled at the Lagoon Amusament Pak in 1918, hes Satewide
dgnificance as the only historic hand-carved wood carousd  currently operating in Utah. The carousd is significant
under the Nationd Regiger of Higtoric Flaoes Criterion A, for its assodation with the transformation of the Lagoon
Amusament Park in Farmington, Utah, from asummer bathing resort to amodem mechanicd amusament park in thefirst
half of the twentieth century. The carousd isthe oldest operating ride & the park. Of an estimated 3,000 American
carousdsin operation in the first haf of the twentieth century, the Lagoon Carousd is ane of only two-hundred surviving
examples. Itissgnificant in the area of Entertainment/Recregtion as arepresentative of the Golden Age of American
carousds. The Lagoon Carousd medts the digibility requireaments of the Multiple Property Submission, Historic
Resources of the Lagoon Amusamat Park, 1886-1976. The period of hitoric significance, from 1913to 1963, goans the
following four contextud periods Lagoon Summea Resort and Ficnic Grounds Period; 1896-1918, Mechanical
Amusament Pak Period, 1919-1945; Pog-War Modemization Period, 1946-1955; and Theme Pak Expangon Period,
1956-1976.

The Lagoon Carousd is dso significant under Criterion Cin the aress of Art and Enginesring as an example of the work
of the Herschdl-Spillman Company of North Tonawanda, New York. The Lagoon Carousd is ane of only eight
surviving full menagerie carousds produced by the company. Allan Herschell and Edward O. Spillman were the most
prolific carousd mekearsof the early twentieth-century. Between 1910 and 1914, the Herschell-Spillman Compery
soecidized in producing hand-carved wood carousds with alarger aray of manegerie animds then any other
manufacturer. Herschd l-Spillman wood carvers worked in the Country Fair style, which crested smple and degant
figures that could be easily shipped across the country. Of the eight extant menegarie examples, seven, including the
Lagoon Carousd were originaly ingalled on the west coedt. With the exception of the motor and bend orgen, al of the
workings andfigureson the Lagoon Carousd are origind. In addition to ahigh percentage of historic materid, the
Lagoon machine represants the mogst uniform design of al the currently operating Herschell-Spillman menegerie
carousds. Itisthe ssoond ddest of itskind in continuous operdation a the same site. The Lagoon Carousd  retainsits
historic integrity in termsof location, design, materids, workmanship, and the fedling of atraditional wooden carousd.

Narrative Satement of Significance (Rroide & lesg ae paraggh for eech aea d sgnificance)

Early Higory of the Lagoon Amusament Park

Lagoon's first incarnation was as abeech resort cdled Lake Park on the edge of the Great Sdt Lake three mileswest of
the city of Farmington in Davis County, Utah. Lake Park was built by the Denver & Rio Grande Western Railroad
midway betweaen Ogden and St Lake City. Lake Pak was partialy owned by Smon Bamberger, atrangportation
megnete and govemor of Utah from 1917 to 1920. Lake Park opened on duly 15, 1886. The roundtrip train fare provided
admisson to dancing, roller skating, target shooting, abowling dley, and a plesaure garden. Ore of the few mechanica
amusamats a Lake Pak was a"Flying Jennie" amule-powered circular ride with swinging seets There were dso a
number of "live, active burros with saddes and bridles, for the amusamant of the children."™

N St Leke Tribune e 19, 1887: 6.
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Only afew years after the opening of Lake Park, the watersof the fickle Great St Lake began to recede, leaving the
resort beeches with a"sticky brand of blue mud” that godled misery for bethers by the early 1890s™ In 1896, Smon
Bamberger moved Lake Park's atractions inland to aproperty a the westem edge of Farmington. The new resort
festured two artificial lagoons and wes chrigened the Lagoon Summea Resort and Ficnic Grounds. The Lagoon resort
opened on July 12, 1896. An early advertisament in the Sdlt Lake Tribune cdled it the "finest picnic goat in Utah" with
"Excelent boating. Elegant dancing pavilion. Fine music, A shedy bowery" and a"good restaurant on the premises™”

Primary sources suggest there were & leest two carousdls a the Lagoon Resort prior to the ingtallation of the Herschell-
Spillman modd. The 1898 Sanbom migp of Lagoon shows the intemrban SAt Lake & Ogden Railway linedong the eest
dde of the resort and a series of arbors connecting the park pavilions. The footprint of amerry-go-round gopears on the
mgp underneeth the canter of the largest pavilion cdled the Bowery.”® Newspgpar accounts of Lagoon indicate the ride
was extremdy popular as "children ogled nickds out of 'papa and lavishly patronized the merry-go-round."™* A 1902
newgpgper article destribes an acadent that involved Lagoon's old-fashioned” horsepowered merry-go-round:

Some recklessfellow had apam leef fanin his hand, with which he kept striking the horse to mekeit go
fagter. The animd finally rebdled and darted off wildly around the circle. In afew moments the
whirligig was going with such velocity thet the children were unable to kesp their ssets and wernt
tumbling out into the open.”

At the time of the accident, the merry-go-round gopears to have been moved from under the Bowery. Ore of thethree
children injured "gruck athree-foot picket fence, which surroundsthe merry-go-round, with such forcethat five pickets
were tom off.""*

At the beginning of the 1908 ssason, Smon Bamberger raisad itstrain and admission fare from 25 cants to 50 cats in
order to atract "only the best dassof patronage’ and actively promoted the Lagoon's "beautiful grounds' with its shede
trees flowers,grass, gardens, and codl tempaauresin an effort to diginguish the resort fromits lekeside rivals,
particularly the Sdtair resort.”™ A pesceful amogphere was conddared aplus. One visitor to Lagoon in 1907

commented that "Therewaan't any dang or whirr of machinery, for even the merry-go-round is run by horse power."™*
Ironically, it was around the same time that Lagoon began to add severd mechanicd amusamant devices. The 1911
Sanborm map showss the merry-go-round & the south end of the park neer the lagoon surrounded by aminiature railroad, a
double-eight scenicrailway, ajoy whed, and two incline rides.”

In 1910, Smon Bamberger completed the converson of the interurban railroad, commonly known as the Bambarger,
from geam to eectricity with the Lagoon gation remaining the mogt popular midway sop. Therewere likely
concomitant improvements to the dectrical sysem a Lagoon. A 1913 article notes a"big dectric merry-go-round’
among the attractions at Lagoon that yeear, and is likely the 40-foot diameter carousd that gppears on the 1911 Senbom

Htar: 14-15.
" St Lake Tribung, Uy 13, 1896 8,

It is unknoan whethe this device is the rdocated Hying Jary o a never mary-go-round.
" Desaet Nens May 31,1900: 9.
™ Sl Lae Hadd, Jy 19, 1902 8 Ord tradition & Lagoon sugpetsa dirca 1838 mary-goround aparaed & the park, which
likdy refers to the "dd-fashioned" harseppowvered device Ore higarian, Lymn R Arave, desribes aride "operated by a young boy
who wes ped just 25 oats awesk. A thick canvas covared the boy ad harse 0 they were essrtidly hidden [from)] theriders” It's
About Fun: A Hidory of the Legoo’Amusamat Thare Pak' by Lynm R Arave unpudished TMs Augud 2009: 18,
* |bid. Nare of the children were sialdly injured.
" Sdtdr: 73, St Leke Heardd April 21, 1903 5, St Lake Herdd Aug 17, 1903 56.

St Leke Hardd, May 31, 1907: 2. Ord tredition & Legoon detesthet a carousd wes inddled in 1906, hovever, thisartide
Lopests the horsepoweared mary-go-round wes dill in use in 1907.
" The minigure train wes the seood ride inddled. Thejoy whed wes an autdoor varson of a funhouse huen rodette whed ad
BumptheBurps indinewes Smilar to a funhouse dide. The Shoo-he Chutes indinewes awete dide. The soanic ralway wes an
ealy vardon of aroller coedter. <
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mepN" This second merry-go-round a Lagoon was later described as "a motor driven machine with cables"~' One
anonymous author providesavivid description of an early carousdl a Lagoon: " A number of large brassringswere
hanging and as you rode padt, if you were lucky enough to reach out (without falling off) and grab abrassring, you were
entitled to afreeride"™

History of the Carousel at Lagoon

During the early 1900s, a series of managers handled the day-to-day operations of the resort for Simon Bamberger. By
the time Bamberger began his gubematorial campaign, the resort was in the capable handsof A. C. Christensen.  Anthon
C. Chrigtensen served as the assistant manager of Lagoon between 1908 and 1916, and the generd manager between
1917 and 1921 A. C. Christensen became one of the first amusement park professionalsinthe ate. It was during
Christensen's tenure in the 1920s that the Lagoon Resort wes first referred to as the Lagoon Amusement Park

In the fall or winter of 1917, A. C. Christensen "visited many of the coedt citiesin search of mediums of amusement” and
to "observe methods used by ocean beach resort owners"~* He retumed to Utah in January 1918 with plansto ship "two
trainloads of sand" from Califomiato create a Waikiki Beach-themed swimming areaa Lagoon. While in Califomia,
Christensen aso purchased a"$14,000 merry-go-round, which will be ajoy to the kiddies"™ A. C. Christensen could
have ssen the carousal during one of his visits, possibly apark in SantaMonica. However, itisjust as likely that the
Lagoon manager may have seen the carousdl advertised in Billboard, an amusement industry trade magazine that
frequently featured advertisements for both new and used Herschell-Spillman carousds”™*  In advance of Lagoon's
opening for the 1918 season, the Waikiki Beach swimming pool received the lion's share of publicity, but one newspaper
article quoted A. C. Christensen, who perfectly described the Herschell-Spillman menagerie carousdl beinginstalled at
Lagoon:

The former merry-go-round has given place to anew one, which is said to be one of the finestin the
West. The new amusement device isthe modem type, having room for sixty passengersand nearly every
bird and beast which went into the ark will be saddled and bridled ready to carry the kiddieson ahappy
riden'

Another article stated that the "carousel, commonly known as the merry-go-round, did abig business' on Lagoon's
opening day. May 30, 1918/ It was the first known use of the term carousdl to describe amerry-go-round a Lagoon in

SAt Lake Tdegram, May 29, 1913: 10. Araves history of Lagoon gates that the park hed an Armitage-Herschell carousd, but this
s:a1s unlikely dnce it gopears Lagoon wert from horsepower to dectric motor and the Armitage-Herschell Company produced
mainly "seam riding galery" carousds
N Deseret Nens Decamber 8, 1963. Sah Lake City Library clippings file. The description was from Ranch S Kimball who maneged
the park baewean 1946 and 1970. Thisis probably the mechine bdieved to have bemn indtdled in 1906 and purchesed for $2,000
(Arave 18).

"Story of Lagoon," Unpublished TMs, nodate Uteh History Resserch Canter. The author mekes it deer that the "large brass rings'
weare pat of a carousd that predated the Herschell-Spaillman modd, dthough the circa 1913 carousd probeably hed aring am as well,
which may have bean removed for liability reesons & an unknown date

A. C. Chrigensen's wife, Issbella, worked as abookkegper for the resort in the 1930s  His brother aso worked a Lagoon.

Davis County Clipper, October 21, 1921: 1. Christensen was elected asa director for the National Association of Amusement Parks
at the organization's annual meetingin December 1921 and led a campaign to keep states from passing "bluelaws" designed to close
all types of amusements on Sundays. Salt Lake Telegram, December 18, 1921:2.

Both names were used interchangeebly and intermittently depending on the source

SAt Lake Tribung May 31, 1918: 11 and SAt Leke Tdegram, January 5, 1918 2.

" Sdt Leke Tdegram. January 5, 1918; 2

The Herschdl-Spillman Compary ussd the term and spelling "carousdle’ to desribe its 3-areest menegerie machines in
advertisaments published inthe 1910s  Billboard magazine wes established in 1894 and represented the amusamat industry until
1961 when it trangitioned to representing modtly jukeboxes and the music indudry.

N St Leke Tdegram, May 22, 1918: 10.
r St Leke Tribune May 31,1918:11.
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locd newspgpars An inked linedrawing featuring abird's eye view of resort in a 1918 advertissament does not depict a
tent-like canopy above the carousd.  The roof gopears to be asolid conicad dhgpe smilar to the shdter dructure shown in

a 1937 photograph./N

A short newsitemn from the Davis County Clipper in Augugt 1918 provides the name of ane of the carousd’s earliet
oparaors "Raph, the young men who looked after the merry-go-round, and Pearl, the young lady who isin charge of the
Chop Suey House & Lagoon, were married Monday."™ Another early known operator was Elwin J. Garlock who looked
after the carousd betwean 1924 and 1929. Lagoon honored Mr. Garlock with an "Honored Employeg' plaque affixed to
the carousd on Augugt 27, 1986. With the ingtalation of the carousd, the Lagoon begen to more dosdy resamble a
traditional American amusamant park. Within three years, the resort hed added two thrill rides, a"Ceptive Aeroplanes’
circular swing ingaled at the edge of the lagoon in 1919, and the "L agoon Dipper" a60-foot high roller coedter designed
by John A. Miller in 1921. A large funhouse wes built north of the roller coegter in 1923, By the time of the 1926
Sanbom map. Lagoon's current Midway wes taking form with the roller coagter and carousdl anchoring the south end.

A phaotogrgph taken of crowds milling a Lagoon on June 17, 1937, provides the first historic glimpse of the carousd.
The point of view shows the south half of the carousd where the exit was located. The shdter structure hes a conica
roof supported on sSixteen suere bracketed timbers with tarpsthat could be rolled down for weether protection. A podt
and wirefence surrounded the structure. The rounding boards and inner Scenery pands on the carousd feetured floral
and padord thames (probably the origind factory paint). Although it isdifficult to discem from the black & white
photograph, the figures gopear to be painted with adightly metalic paint. The Sripesof the zdores are dearly
ddinested, and the toddler-sze swan is painted bright white. Although the carousd isonly partially occupied, it is
interesting to note that nearly half of riders in the photogrgph are grown men.

In 1942, Fred Schwendiman, whose parents worked & Lagoon, was photogrgphed as abeby with his mother holding him
adride acarousd giraffe and awinged jumping horse. The dase-up photogrgphs show the figuresin nesd of some touch-
up paint, probably the effect of deferred maintenance during the depresson years. The st of photographsindudes a shat
of beby Fred sitting in amore modem carousd type ride, ten miniature roadgters atached by gookes to ageer whed. The
previous year Lagoon had dso ingdled aFlying Scooter, an adult verdon of the Flying Jenny, where the occupants can
dhange the trgectory of the ride™ The Lagoon resort, dong with nearly all of Utah'srecregtiond venues, expeaienced a
dark (non-operating) period betwean 1943 and 1945, due to a scarcity of gasoling, materids, and labor during World Wer
:L’LM

By early 1946, the Lagoon Amusamat Park wes filled with weads and the rides were falling gpart. The Bambarger
family hed logt interest in running the park and congdered razing it, but agread to lesseit to entrepreneurs Ranch S
Kimball and the Fred brothers, Robert, David, Danid, and Peter, who came homefrom the war looking for aproject.™
They hed their hands full. Under the neme Utah Amusament Corporation, the partners soruced up the park in timefor a
1946 s=es0n opening and added nine new atractions in timeto cderate the 50th anniversary  of the park in 1947. The
carousd soenary pands were repainted with sorybook themesaround thistime and itislikely that thefi gureswere
painted as well. By 1950, Lagoon had amix of old and new rides, an expanded parking lot, and anew automobile
entrance The dectric passangea railroad mece itsfinal gop a the Lagoon dation on Sgatember 6, 1952 When therail
company shut down operations completely, the SAt Lake Tribune published this eulogy: "The Bambearger Railroad died

" This suggests thet the origind cangpy for the drca 1911-1913 used carousd ey nat have baan intect when it wes moved to Lagoon.
Davis County Clipper, Augugt 30, 1918 5. Rdph Draen (or Dremen) maried Pearl Schuitz on Auglgt 26, 1918 in Farmington,
Uteh.
The miniaure roedders were redaced in the late 1980s or ealy 19/0s The Hying Soodter Htill gpardles a Lagoon. Nomingtions
for the Lagoon Raller Coedir and Hying Soodter are induded & part of the aurant Multiple Propaty Submisson,
Davis Courty Clippe, Mach 31, 1944 1
" After savard years of saving as the Presdat of Legoon, Randch Kimbel gave up his menegaid interest in the park in 1970.
Desmd Nens Juaty 26, 1930,
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yesterday, the victim of a'collision’ with the family automobile™* Same old timers mourned the lossof the Bamberger,
but for the mgjority of the park's patrons, the autormobile was the preferred mode of travel to Lagoon.

On the night of November 14, 1953, as an arange glow gppeared on the mountains to the eest, Farmington residents gat in
their carsand parked dong the highway to watch as half of the Lagoon Amusament Park bumed to the ground. Thefire
destroyed the west dde of the midway, the dance pavilion, the fun houss, and the front portion of the roller coegter. The
caousd sudtained "minor damege' and was ultimately saved by the owners andfiremencontinuoudy dousing it with
water through the night as theflamescame withinfifteenfeet of the structure.A photogrgph of the carousd's s
dragon taken soon after the fire shows achared support timber and some blistered paint.

With only partia insurance, the park begen an ambitious program of rebuilding with a$500,000 invesment for the 1954
seeaon. The architect for the recovery was R. Lloyd Shedaker from Sdt Lake City. The Rocky Mountain Congtmction
Compeany wes the builder. The carousd wes repaired and repainted in timefor Lagoon's phoenix-likeopening on May |,
1954. Two yearslater, five aores were transformed into the first themed section of the park. Mother Goose Land, which
was achildren's ride areg, just eedt of the traditiona carousd. The new kiddie-ride areafeatured savard versons of a
merry-go-round, including circling whales, fighter jets, and convertibles replacing the roadgers. Lagoon dso purchesed a
twelve-foot-high kiddie coaster built by the Allan Herschdl Companty, a Successor of the Herschd-Spillman Compeny /™
A durdier shdter Sructure was built for the Herschell-Spillman carousd around 1958, The menegarie carousd wiss
conddered ade facto dement of Mother Goose Land.

On Decamber 8, 1963, the SAlt Lake Tribune devoted an articleto Ranch S Kimball, then presdent of Lagoon, and his
loveforthe old carousd. Mr. Kimball desribed the difficult decison to replace the horse hair tailswith carved wood
tail ating, "...they are difficult to replace and eadly pulled goart by the young customers™ He chose alocd
professond wood carver, Gordon Lewis Newby, to carve new tailstalor-mede to each horse, but smilar in syleto the
original wood tails of the menegarieanimas. Assgning himsdf the task of repainting the figures, Mr. Kimball described
the color schamein 1963 "All are painted like what you might s inachild's coloring book ingeed of the redidtic
colors of everyday lionsand tigers.” To meke the point, the article's author notes the "turquoise lion with apurple
meng" but quoting Mr. Kimball's regponse "The children like them better thisway.” In 1964, Lagoon added the
"Eurgpean Carousd” to the kiddie-ride area, amerry-go-round featuring different typesof miniature motorized vehides
(eg cars bus motorcydes, etc.).”

After Ranch S Kimball's retirement in 1970, Robert Fread took over as generd maneger until his deeth in 1974*° His
brother, Peter Freed, took over manegamant of the park in 1974 and oversaw the credtion of Fioneer Village, a mussum:
quality callection of higtoric buildingsand artifacts, which gpenedin 1976 in timefor America's bicentermid

celébration. The Fead family eventudly purchassd itin 1983 under the neme of Lagoon Corporation. The landis
currently owned by the Lagoon Investment Company, while the Lagoon Corporation owns the park buildingsand
equipment. The manegameant of Lagoon hes continued to treet its historic carousd as ahigh priority. The horses ad
figureswere completdy stripped and repainted in 1977. At the same time, the dutch and brake system wiss replaced with
aswitch.™

St Leke Tribune Januaty 1, 19500 The railroed continued with limited pessanger savice form Ogdan to Hill Air Farce Base in the
1980s and soe freight savice through Decambar 1958,

St Lake Tribung Novambe 14, 1963 Sk Lake ity Library Clippings File. See dso Arave 76.

The 19656 Allan Haerschdll coester wes redaoad by the Puff the Little Fire Dragon Coedier in 1985,

The later ride wes dameged by heavy 310w accumulaion and replaced for the 1984 ssesn

St Lake Tribung Uy 18, 1974. Like A. C. Chrigansmn of an edlier gengrdion, Fead wes an anusarat pak professond, ad
in 1963 wes remed presdat of the Intemationd Assodation of Amusamat Paks ad Attradtions (IAAPA).  Ore of the most
impartant contributions Robat E. Fred mecke to Lagoon wes to abdish rece redrictions which hed been in peace a the anusarat
park Snce itsinogption. He wesinduded into the IAAPA Hall of Fame in 1990, the sare yeer as Wt Digey.
" Deset Nens March 1, 1977: G-7.
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Alsoin the 19705 the origind caliope wore out and was replaced with recorded sound. After only afew years, Peter
Fread was dissatisfied with the sound and contrected with a St Lake City machinist, named Richard Fred (no relation)
to build anew cdliope band organ for the carousd. Peter Freed, who acts as curator of the carousd, hes never
succumbad to the temptation of replacing the valuable wooden figures with fiberglass, Sating "We're going to keep the
origina horsssas long as I'm in charge & Lagoon™* The mod recent restoration of the horsesand figures begen around
2001 and was completed in 2003 by Lori Cgpener and five staff mambars of the Lagoon Art and Sign Shop.*'

The Lagoon Carousd isdigible for the Nationd Regider of Higtoric Haoesand is significant in the area of
Entertainment/Recreetion, Art and Enginesring as the dldest ride & the Lagoon Amusamant Pak. 1n 1918, when the
Herschdl-Spillman Carousd wess ingtdled a the Lagoon Amusemant Park, there were more than adozen hand-carved
wooden carousdsoperding in parks dong the Wasatch Front, and even more a traveling camivas and fairs. Riding a
carousd wes arite of pessege for Utah's youth, an expearience that was shared across al sodo-economic dasses By the
19505 dassic wooden carousds hed al but disgppeered in Utah.  During the vicissitudes of Lagoon's higtory, the
caousd could have dhared the same fate as the one a Sdltair, which was shut-down, moved, sored, and eventudly
dissssambled for individuad collectors™" In Gary Kyriazi's history of American amnusemeant parks published in 1976,
Lagoon was described & "one of thase older amusament parks which through congant renovation somewhat resambles a
modem theme park, dthough it isbadcdly traditiond."™*" Because of the presarvation efforts of Lagoon menegament
and staff for neerly acentury, the carousd a Lagoon hes provided the traditional carousd experience for millions of
children and edults dike.

Devdopmental higory/additional historic context information (f goorqoriate

The Her schdl-Spillman Company and the Golden Age of Carousds

The Lagoon Carousd is significant under Criterion Cin the aress of Art and Enginesring as an example of the work of
the megter wood carvers and engineers working for the Herschell-Spillman Company of North Tonawanda, New Y ork.
Between its 1908 founding and its 1919 reorganization, the Herschel-Spillman Compery produced both portable
mechines for the camival/fair circuit and more daborate park machines designed for pemenant ingtalation. The Lagoon
Carousd represants the period of time between 1910 and 1913 when the compearty produced full menegerie carousds that
were conddered daborate enough for apark setting, yet eesly shipped and assambled.

The earlies carousdsin Americafeatured ride-ablefigures/benchsanings on dhans that would fly outward with the
centrifugal force. Typicaly known as a"flying horsg' ride, these amusamant devices were usudly powered by ahorse or
mulewalkingin acircle. Thetraditiona sugpended platform carousd was devdoped in the mid-nineteenth century.

Ealy platform carousdsfeatured "rocking horses' attached directly to the platform (dso caled track mechines). By the
mid-1890s, thefirst jumping horseson poles began to gopear on American carousds At the tumi-of-the-twentieth
century, carousds by various names (merry-go-rounds, roundabouts, riding galleries, whirligig, etc.) were popular
throughout the country, a both traveling camivals and established amusamant parks™ Horse, geam, and even afew
expaimenta gasdline-powered carousds weere popular & thistime, but it was the availability of dectricity that powered
the Golden Age of Carousdsin the early part of the twentieth century. Electricity provided the mogt efficient operation.

*\ SHt Leke Tribung, e 17, 1984, St Leke City Library dippings file.

Desret Nens Feauary 23, 2001: C-1. Ogoen Sandard Examingr, Augut 25, 2006. In 2003, ane of the streen pends wes gned
by Lo Cgoane ad the mamias of her gaff: Chris Haes Britnie Cranddll, Hallie Aaron, Allison Wright, and Sootty Bishop.
"" Bewemn drrca 1910 ad 1958, a L ooff carousd gparaed & Sdtair. 1t wes sdld to the Uteh Training Schod where it oparated for a
few seesons but wes sold for partsin 1986. New figures weare carved for the frame, which eded Up in Nederland, Cdaredo.

Gay Kyriazi, Tne Grest Amgicen Amusamat Parks A Fictarid Higory, (Sscauous N.J.: Gitedd Rressg 1976); 253,
* Rounddbout isthe British teem theat wes used by some comparies The tamridinggdlery wes mod dosdy assodated with deem
medhiines Sevad vaiat godlings of carousd (eg. carousd, carousd, caraussle etc) ware do common
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but dso provided amachine that could be lit a night showing of f thefiguresto their best advantage, as well assdlling
moretickets.

Three gyles of carousd carving emerged during the late ningteenth and early twentieth centuries. The Coney Idand
Syle was characterized byflamboyantlycarved horses with trgppings of jewels and gold leaf, mounted within mirrored
carousdsdesign to catch and reflect light. The primary menufacturers in the style were Charles 1. D. Looff, W. F.
Mangds, M.C. lllions, CharlesCarmd, and Sein & Gddgein*” The Philaddphia Style was devdoped by Gamen
immigrant, Gugtav Dentzdl, one of the earliest and mogt recognized carousd builders. The Syle is characterized by a
more naturaigtic depiction of horses, as well a menagaie animds, with daborate festures and trgopings. The
Philadd phia Toboggan Company and brothers, Danid and Alfred Muller, o produced carousdsin this dyle™* These
two schodls of style were often ssen in competition for the mogt daborate carousds

In contrad, the carousd manufacturers working in the Country Fair Style spedidized in lessdaborate horses and figures
that could be eedly moved and assambled. The mgjority of portable machines currently in operation were produced in
the Country Fair Style by two compeanies C. W. Parker of Kansas and the North Tonawanda, New Y ork, companies
asxodaed with Allan Herschdl and Edward O. Spillman. Colond Charles W. Parker was known for dongated horse
figures and carved anumber of park machinesin addition to portebles™ By far the longest and largest operdions were
besed in North Tonawanda, which under four different names manufactured carousds betwean 1883 and 1960.

Allan Herschdl was bom in Scotland on April 27, 1851. Heleft schod a an early age to leamn the molding and
mechingy trades In 1870, he immigrated to Buffalo, New Y ork, with his parents, and two yearslater, the family moved
to North Tonawanda, on the Niagara River. Herschel with his brother George, James Armitage, and George A. Gilles
edablished the Tonawanda Engine and Motor Compary in 1873, In the early 18805 Allan Harschd traveled to New
York City where he saw an early deam-powered carousd. He convinced his partnersthat aprofit could be mede and the
company manufactured itsfirst carousd in 18383, Within two years, carousds were half of their annud profit. The
company was reorganized in 1890 and became the Armitage-Herschell Company.™ The company had S0 much excess
caeh that it invested heavily inland speculaing. After the land market collgosed in 1899, Allan Herschell organized a
new company with his brother-in-law, Edward O. Spillman, in 1900.

Edweard Orton Spillman was born on October 7, 1875, in Niagara County, New York. His oldest sdter, Ida Spillman,
married Allan Herschell in 1882, His father, John Spillman, wes an enginear and liquor merchantN  Edward O.
Spillman eamed adegree in mechanical engineering from Comdl University. Heworked as an engineer in Minnesota
before retuming to New Y ork to organize the Herschell-Spillman Compeny with Allan Herschell. Thefirst carousds
produced by the company were gdeam-powered, but the compeany dso exparimented with gasoline motors and eventualy
goun of f the Herschd I-Spillman Motors Compary in 1903." By 1904, the Herschdl-Spillman Company daimed "to
have the largest factory in the world devated exclusively" to the manufacture of carousdls and hed acquired areputation
for quaity and durability:

Mr. Herschdll, the president of the company, hes been engeged in thisline of businessfor upwards of
twenty years and hes hed a successful experience both as an operator and dso as amanufacturer. Mr.
Spillman, the secretary and tressurer, is agraduate of one of the best technicd schodlsin the United
Sates, and hes dso had apracticd expariencein the machine shop and in various manufacturing lines.

The Corey Idand SQyleis rgaresanted by seven carousds on the NRHP ad the Nationdl Higoric Landmark (NHL) regidry.

The Philaddphia Qyle is rgoresanted by sevatemn carousds a the NRHP and NHL levd.
* There ae sa/an C. W. Pakea carousds ligted an the NRHP and NHL.  Chades Dae and U.S. Mary Go Round Gonpary do
produced carausds in the Country Fair Syle
7 Of the ssven currently operating AmitageHarsthdl carousdls x are track medhines
" The family sumameis gpdled Sieimamn on the 1830 caas  Bath Jdhn, ad Edwads mather, Cardine R, Spillman, weare
Gamen immigants
" Edwads dda brather, Albert Saillmen, heeded the matars divison.
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All of their enployes [sic] are men who have hed long experience meking their gpeciahies, 0 that their
goods are recommended in the trade both as to the design and dso as to the workmanship.... These
machines have bean used along time, being improved from yeer to year."

In the early 1900s the company produced primarily track carousdswith smple horsefigures. Between 1906 and 1910,
the company begen to produce pole augpended carousd s with jumping eccentrics, more degant and redlistic horses, a8
well as a menegerie of animd figures. By 1910, the Herschel-Spillman Compeny hed introduced eighteen different
menagaie animds into their repertoire, more than any other compary. The company hed severd Sgnature animds,
including zebraswith no seddes (the only figures without trgppings) and hop-toads/frogs (the onlyfiguresdresssd in
humen clothing)."™

During the few yearsbefore Allan Herschdll retired in 1913, the compeany produced itslargest and mod degant
caousds. The outer row sanding horses produced during this period were particularly ornate and rivaled other
manufacturersin decorative carving, while the ingde rows hed jumpersthat were less daborate and moreresilient.” A
combination of flashyouter row sandersand durable inner row jumpers was perhgps the reeson why 0 many Herschdll-
Spillman park modd carousdsended up on the west coadt: "the machine isto be shipped to any country outsdethe
United States, they are very carefully packed, 90 as to secure ddivery with practicaly noriskof breskege or damege in
shipment."* The company dso provided Wurlitzer organs and ticket booths on request.

The Herschel-Spillman Compeany discriminated in its use of termsto describe its product. Period cataogues destribe the
larger menegerie park modds as "carousdles,” while the amdler dl-horse portable modds were cdled merry-go-rounds.
The company's marketing campaign promoted relative esge of operaion and profitability:

Make Money Out of Others Fun. Fleasing the public pays big profitsand owners of our famous
atractions frequently meke from $8,000 to $10,000 every year. Bring in hundreds of dallarsdaily. Itisa
delightful, attractive, big-paying, helpful busness Jud the thing for the man who can't gand indoor
work, or isnot fitfor heavy work. Jdugt the busnessfor the men for some money and wantsto invest it to
the best advantage. Our goods are the finest gppearing, eesiest mnning, and mod atractive line
manufactured. They ae smple in congtmction and require no gpecid knowledgeto operate.”

The Lagoon Carousd isone of only two west coest menagearie carousds that have less daborate danders and jumpersin
asmilar syle. Thecirca 1911 Tilden Pak Carousd in Berkdey, Califomia, hes Sx sanding horses that are only dightly
more daborate than the jumping horses” The Lagoon Carousd wes modt likely built around the same time as the 1913
caousd now operating a Greenfield Village in Dearborn, Michigan. The configuration of the scenary pands, rounding
boards, and shidds isidentical. The Greenfield Village Carousd was originaly ingdled & the Barbary Coedt in Sn

" "DunsReviewn,"” R G. Dun & Carpary, 1904: 88,

Lagoon hes two exames of eedch. It hes bean sugpeted thet HersdhdI-Saillmen desgnars warnted the zdres to retain awild
gopegrae The hoptoeds ey have baan ingoired by the publication of Kenah Grahmes Wind in the Willows in 1908, Nat
induding the sven ad ber, the Lagoon Carousd feetures thirteen different types of Herschdl-Saillmen menegaie figures
" Thecaoud a Trimpar's Rides & Amusarats in Ocen City, Mayland, isagood exargde It is the only Harschdl-Saillmen
opading itsin origind location. The Broedwey & the Besch Carousd in Myrtle Beath is smiilar, but hes same dtarations ad hes
ben moved. Bath ware buih around 1912

"Dun's Review." The Noahis Ark Carousd, built drca 1911, now in Ceks Pak, Portiand Oregon, hes a.conbingtion of snmple
jumpas ad mare deborate danding harses and maneggie animds (NRHP#87001.380). 1t isknown for a rare kangaroofigure. The
1910 threerow Bdboa Pak Carousd in Sm Diego, Cdifomia, is dmilar. The drca 1914 four-row Gaden Gate Carousd in Sn
Fandso is the largest extant Herschdl-Saillmen menepaie, and goat 19891940 gpaating &t the World's Fair.

" Hesthdl-Saillmen Ganpary Catdogue, 1917.
* The Tilden Pak carousd wes liged in goite of amgor madification, the addition of a fourth inner row of drca 1995 Allan Hersdhdl
Campay hases (NRHP #76000480).
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Francisco and hes been moved four times.” 1t hes no sanding horsefigures. The Lagoon Carousd a0 hes no sanding
horses, but it does have two prancing horses, both on an inner row. These prancarsare identicdl instyleto the
neighboring jumpers. The condgtency of syle between dl of the carousd figures makes the Lagoon Carousd perhgps
the puret example of the Country Fair Syle on apark modd menagaie carousd produced by the Herschell-Spillman
Compary. The one-of-arkind toddler-9ze bear and swan were probably agoecid order, but dso executed in the Country
Far style.

Allan Herschell gayed in retirement for only two years before establishing the Allan Herschell Compary with two new
patnersin 1915. At the new company, Allan Herschdl produced fewer menagarieanimds and changed the horse gyle
to improvedurability. Allan Herschdl died on October 4, 1927. Hisobituary proclamed the saf-mede indudtridist as
the "originator of the meary-go-round and other amusamant devices™" The obituary a0 noted the contribution of
Herschdl who brought the Wurlitzer orgen factory to the community.*' The Allan Herschdl Company continued making
carousd's through the 1940s when duminum legs and heeds replaced the wooden anes and the 1950s when carousd
horses were dl aluminum.” Allan Herschell wes inducted into the IAAPA Hall of Fame in 1994, with a biographical
notethat he persondly sold 2,300 carousdsin hislifetime.

After the retirement of Allan Herschell, Edward O. Spillman continued to meke carousdls, though fewer menegarie
machines as the company transferred mare facilities to the motor division. In 1919 the compary neme was dhanged to
the Spillman Enginearing Corporation to avoid confusion with the Allan Herschell Company. The Spillman Enginearing
Corporation built afew carousds through the 1920s and early 1930s  The company was acquired by the Allan Herschell
Company in 1945*" Edward O. Spillman died on October 28, 1959, in Buffalo, New York. The Allan Herschell
Company wes 0ld in 1960, but remained a ganddone entity until 1971 when it wes absorbed into Chance Rides
Manufacturing Company. In 1997, the Carousd Sodiety of the Niagara Frontier purchasad the assats, production, and
sarvicing rightsto the company in order to presarve the history of the compeny *"

Of the forty-three carousds currently listed on the Nationd Regigter of Higtoric Flaces, only four ae Herschel-Spillman
carousds Two of the ligted carousds are portable with few menagarieanimas*' The two listed park modds with full
menagariessmilar to the Lagoon Carousd are inddled a Tilden Pak and OsksPark. The Lagoon Carousd represents
the mission of the Herschdl-Spillman Company in the 1910s as it strived to meke abeautiful and durable product. It is
the ssoond oldest of itskind in continuous operaion a the same dite. The craftamanship of the origind artisans ad
engineering, as well as the meticulous care given by Lagoon, ison digplay eech timethe mudc gartsfor that one and one-
half minute ride back to the Golden Age of Carousds

" The Greenfidd Village Caousd wes inddled in 1973 dter the village wes desgneted an NRHP higaric didtrict (NRHP
#69000071). It hes an amored leed horss ad an dabarate lion, but modt of the atherfi guresare Smiilar to Lagoon.
** The BEvening Neas North Tonewandg New York, Odidoer 5, 1927: 2
*' The Wurlitzer Ogen Campary ad the Herschd-Saillmen Gampary together emdoyed doout 1000 workers inthe arealin the
1912, Tre Bvaning Nens North Tonawandg New York, Auggt 17,1912: 5.
*\ There are gopraximatdy 75 Allan Harschdl wood ad med. carousdls in operation today. Ten are liged an the NRHP.
% The Lagoon Amusarat Pak pudiessd a kiddecoeder from the Allan Herschdl Conpary in 1966 (defiinct). Ore Saillmen
Eng'neering caoud in ligted an the NRHP.

*' The Allan Harschdl Corpary fectory is liged on the NRHP ad is an oparaing musaum (NRHP
*' The Shenens Pak Caousd in Shanens Pak, New York, is adrca 1906 tworow porteble track medhiine i in amuh different
ylewith no manegaiefigures(NRHP #97001618). The Sary City Carousd in lowais a drca 1913 two-row portable medhine with
sx maneggie animds (NRHP #36001244). 1t hes an Unde Sam charidt identicdl to Lagoon's  Of the extant not-lided carousdls
there are fourteen portable ad two park modds thet festure few ar no maregaie figures.
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Previous documentation on file (NPS): Primary location of additional data:
preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67 has been X State Historic Preservation Office
requested) Other State agency
previously listed Inthe National Register Federal agency
previously determined eligible by the National Register Local government
designated a National Historic Landmark University
recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey # Other
recorded by Historic American Engineering Record # Name of repository:

recorded by Historic American Landscape Survey #

Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned):

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of Property 0.06 acres

(Do not include previously listed resource acreage.)

Latitude/Longitude References
(Place additional references on a continuation sheet.)

Latitude: 40.984884° Longitude: -111.893907°

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the property.)
The boundaries of the Lagoon Carousd contain everything within the fenced area around the carousd gructure's
perimeter, including the waiting area

Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

The boundaries ae those higtoricaly assodated with the property dnce the origind footprint of the carousd wes
esablished in 1918,
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11. Form Prepared By
namettitle Korra Broschinsky, Presarvation Documentation Resource

organization  prepared for the Lagoon Amusameant Park date Augug 2, 2012

dregt & number 4874 Taylors Pak Drive tdephone  801-913-5645

city or town Taylorsville dae  Utah Zip code 84123
emal k.broschingky @att.net

Additional Documentation
Submit the following items with the completed form:

* Maps: AUSGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources. Key all
photographs to this map.

e Continuation Shests

* Additional Items: (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items.)

Photographs:

Submit clear and descriptive photographs. The size of each image must be 1600x1200 pixels at 300 ppi (pixels per inch)
or larger. Key all photographs to the sketch map.

Name of Property: Lagoon Caousd

City or Vicinity: Farmington
County: Davis Sae Utah
Photographer: Korra Broschinsky

Date Photographed: 2011-2012

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

Photograph 1 of 11.

South eevation of Lagoon Carousd shdter sructure. Camera facing north.
Photograph 2 of 11.

Eadt devation of Lagoon Carousd with picnic area. Camara facing southwest.

Photograph 3of 11.

Lagoon Carousd, detail of leed horses Camarafecing eest. "
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Photograph 4 of 11.
Lagoon Carousd, detail of der and horses Cameara facing south.

Phatograph 5of 11.

Lagoon Carousd, detail of lion, hop-toad, and horses Camera southeedt.
Phatograph 6 of 11.

Lagoon Carousd, detail of rooger and zebra Cameara facing southeedt.
Photogrgph 7 of 11.

Lagoon Carousd, detail of giraffe and spinning tub. Camerafacing southwest.
Photogrgph 8 of 11.

Lagoon Carousd, detail of Victorian-stylerocking chariot. Cameara facing south.
Photogrgph 9 of 11.

Lagoon Carousd, detall of toddler-szed svan. Camaa facing north.
Phatograph 10 of 11.

Lagoon Carousd, detal of scenary pands. Camerafacing wes.

PHOREFROIP M EF: 11.
{Copat i SeREt Bas1 6P AR RITY DO Jewels, and lighting. Camerafacing west.

name Lagoon Corporation (Contact: David W. Fred)
street & number 375N. Lagoon Drive telephone 801-451-8000
city or town Farmington state Utah zZipcode 84025

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This Information Is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate
properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a
benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form Is estimated to average 18 hours per response including time for reviewing
Instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and review/ing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of
this form to the Office of Planning and Performance Management. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, 1849 C. Street, NW, Washington, DC.
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UNI TED STATES DEPARTMENT GF THE | NTERI OR
NATI ONAL PARK SERVI CE

NATI ONAL REGQ STER GF H STORI C PLACES '
EVALUATI ON RETURN SHEET

REQUESTED ACTI ON: NOM NATI ON

PRCPERTY  Lagoon Carousel
NAME :

MJULTI PLE Lagoon Amusenent Park, Farm ngton, Utah MPS
NAME:

STATE & GANTY; UTAH Davis

DATE RECEl VED: 9/ 07/ 12 DATE OF PENDI NG LI ST:

DATE CF 16TH DAY: DATE CGF 45TH DAY: 10/ 24/ 12
DATE GF WEEKLY LI ST

REFERENCE NUMBER 12000883

REASONS FOR REVI EW
APPEAL: N DATA PRBBLEM N LANDSCAPE N LESS THAN 50 YEARS: N

O'HER N PDI L: N PER D N PRORAM UNAPPROVED: N
REQUEST: Y SAWLE N SR DRAFT: N NATI ONAL: NN

GOMMENT WA VER N
ACCEPT RETURN REJECT DATE
ABSTRACT/ SUMWARY GCOMMENTS

The Lagoon Carousel is significant at the statewide level under National Register Criteria A and C in the
areas of Entertainment/Recreation, Art and Engineering. The oldest operating ride at the Lagoon
Amusement Park, and theonly operating historic, hand-carved wood carousel in the state, the Lagoon
Carousel is an excellent example of the Country Fair-style, Herschell-Spillman Company carousel. First
installed in the park in 1918, the carousel reflects the transition of Lagoon Park from asummer bathing
resort to a popular mechanical amusement park during the early twentieth century, and is a well-
preserved illustration of the Golden Age of American carousel design and engineering by a respected
national firm. The property meets the Registration Requirements set out in the MPS cover document.

REGM / CRI TERI A\<:cey” Gii-"raA A <

RV BENER DI SCI PLI NE A
TELEPHONE DATE
DOOUMENTATI ON see attached comments Y/ N seeattached SLRYMNNM

If a nomnation i sreturned t othenomnating authority,t he
nom nation i snolonger under considerationbythe NPS
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Executive Director
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Governor Director ; . JVIONAL PR SRIE
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Lieutenant Governor
TO: Carol Shull, Keeper,

National Register of Historic Places

FROM: Cory Jensen, National Regigter Coordinator
Utah State Historic Preservation Office

SUBJECT: National Register Nomination

The following materias are submitted on this day of. A-o*vJ-gh , 2012,
for the nomination of the Lagoon Carousd
to the National Regiger of Historic Places:
1  Original National Register of Historic Places nomination form
Multiple Property Documentation form
11  Photographic Prints
Supplemental Photographs (prints, photocopies, or imagefileson CD
J Gold Archival CD-R w/Image Files & Nomination PDF
J Original USGS Map(s) or Google/Bing Maps L at/L ong printout
J Sketch Map(s)/Figure(s)
Fieces of Correspondence

Other

COMMENTS: Pess=review

For questions please contact Cory Jensen at 801 /533-3559, or coryjensen@utah.gov
y 300 SRio Gaxe Sregt-Sdt Leke City, Uteh 84101 « (801) 533-3500-fecaimile (801) 5333567 « www.hiory.utsh.gov
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State of Utah
GARYR HERBERT
Governor

GREG BELL
Lieutenant Governor

Department of Heritage and Arts

Julie Fisher ~ %
Executive Director

State History
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Wilson G. Martin
Director

Augug 31, 2012

CAROLSHULL

KEEPER

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
1201 "1" (EYE) STREET, NW, 8¢ FLOOR (MS 2280)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

Dear Ms Shull:

Endosed pleasefind the regigration forms and documentation for the following National Register
nominations that have been gpproved by the Sate Higoric Presrvation Review Board and the Utah State
Higoric Presrvation Officer for nomination to the National Regiger of Higoric Places

Lagoon Carousd - Farmington, Davis Co.
Lagoon Flying Scooter Farmington, Davis Co. ST
Lagoon Raller Coegser Farmington, Davis Co. '

Higoric Resources of Lagoon Amusament Park MPS Farmington, Davis Co.

Thank you for your asssancewith these nominations Please contact me a 801/533-3559, or at
coryjensan(gutah.gov if you have any quetions

Endosures

J. Cory Jensy

Architectural Higorian
National Regiger Coordinator
Office of Higoric Presarvation

A0 S Rio Grande Sreet » St Lake City, Uteh 84101 « (801) 533:3500 «fecsimile(@l) 53336567 « vwwyhidary ushgor



